JENNISON ROAD
. First House on the right may have been Built by Horatio

N. Dunbar who came to Milford in 1845 and removed to Lunenburg,

Mass in 1874. May of 1854 gives him as owner.

Albert E. Carleton, who came to Milford in 1870, and resided

first on the place formerly owned by Tyler Tone owned this place-
Later his son Chester V. Carleton was the owner. He died in-
1959 and in 1963 his son Clarence Carleton sold to
and Jeanne Grugng}ii
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Grugnalis were the owners January 1974.
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JENNISON ROAD

Next house on the left (opposite Joslin Road). This house
7 /o2

WaS gettled by William Wallace, who emigrated with his father,

Joseph, from Londonderry, Ireland about 1726. He was 5 years old
moved to Amherst 1752. His home was '"near the residence of the
late David Hutchinson, on the old Mont Vermomn Road" (now
Jennison) At the time of his settlement "before 1755" this land
was partof Souhegan West of the township of Amherst. The farm
was later owned by his son John Wallace. Probably David
purchased it about 1835 when John Wallace died. The map of
1854 gives him as owner, also the directory of 1873.

It looks as though the present house was made up by
joining two separate houses - one built several years before the

other. The maps of 1892 and 1901 give George Armstrong as owner.



1913Taxed to George Armstrong. (85 acres)
1927 Taxed to Mrs. Annie Duke (88 acres)
1937 Taxed to Mrs. Mabel Carlander. Has had several owners since

By 1955 owned by Harold + Roberta Toomey , owners 1974.



1< JENNISON ROAD

Next House on the right is the Aladon Averill house,
built by him in 1820. Milfow; Town History p. 980
For a description of this house se Early Milford Homes - also
gives owners.
1907 Walter Jennison purchased the property. Owned by his
daughter and husband Mr + Mrs. Malcolm Carter ever since 1968.

1974 Owners Mr + Mrs Malcolm Carter.



i JENNISON ROAD
P ;7 Just off this road to the right on a private road was
settled by EbenezerAverill in 1752. This was part of a King's
Grant. His house was built in 1786. For more information see
Early Milford Homes. Present owner Mrs. Charles D. Perkins who

purchased in 1944 and is owner January 1974.



JENNISON ROAD
¢ Next house on the left from the Carters is the

house of John Ulricson which was built by his father in 1914.



JENNISON ROAD

The first house on this site was owned by George

Hartson and sold to Herman H. Parker before 1888.
£Y1M 41908 the house occupied by Hermon H. Parker was struck by lightn:

and burned.
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. JENNISON ROAD

Sometime before 1952 George Ames built the next house

on the right.



JENNISON ROAD
1966 John Simo built the 2 story garrison type.

Other house on the left built in the 1960s.



A JENNISON ROAD
210 - In 1962 Gilbert T. Riley sold land to Roger S.

Reynolds who built a 3 bedroom house and garage.



JOHNSON STREET
This street was surveyed in 1896. The directory of 1873 gives
four different people as living "off Cottage'". They were
A.W. Steele, tinman, Mrs. Rodney Tapley, William Wellman, butche:
and W.E. Alexander, engineer. None or these are mentioned in
the Milford Town History. The Directory of 1895 gives William
Keith "off West".
From the Farmers Cabinet I found this item."In 1892 Will Keith
purchased the o0ld slaughter house and later used it for a soap
factory. At that time he was listed as living at No.4 Knight St.
(now No.4 Johnson) Could that have been the slaughter barn that
William Wellman, Butcher was using in 1873 and did he live at
No.4?7 Only research can answer.
The tax inventory of April 1, 1913 gives Patrick Fitzpatrick,

Thomas Fitzpatrick, William Keith homestead and cottage, NO. 4



and soap factory, Jerry Gogan, Frederick Rocca, off Johnson,

Michael Ryan, Charles Serio, Anthony Villane and James Works.



JOHNSON STREET

No. 5 (old #5) This is a pre-fab house built about 1955 by
Floyd Burnap. In October 1965 Gilbert Russell sold to

Ernest + Elizabeth La Pointe, owners 1974. They built an

addition to the house.



JOHNSON STREET
No.6 (old #4) This is the oldest house on the street. Research
is needed to find the first owner. William Keith was living her¢
by 1892. April 1932 he had the ell of the house reconstructed
and additional rooms added. There had been a fire there a short
time before. This cottage was sold Dec 1942 to Donald. McCormacl
who is 1951 built on added rooms, using lumber from the old
soap factory.

Owned 1967 by James Smith. Present owner 1974 is Roland Sprague.



JOHNSON STREET
(old #7) Thi is on the 1901 map. Was first owned by

Charles Serio and probably built for him. Joseph Marcheth was
first taxed for it in 1927.

1937 Owned by Doris Murphy.

By 1952 owned by Robert M + Pauline Peaslee.

Owner 1974 Mrs. Pauline Peaslee



JOHNSON STREET
No. 14 (old #10) PErmit to Edward Thane to build July 1952 a listory

cape. Owner in 1974,



JOHNSON STREET
NO. 15 (old #9)ON 1901 Map.
Built for Anthony Villani.
1927 Owned by Bernard Ryan and Mrs. Mary Ryan.
1943 Wbester Harley owned.
1947 Kenneth + Lillian Bly owned the Harley house.

1951 Gordon Townsend purchased and is owner in 1974.



JOHNSON STREET
(old # 12) Built 1899-1900 by William Keith.Owned by membersof
his family for a long time.
Owned since 1943 by his daughter, Miss Bernice Keith.
June 16, 1980 owned by Bernerd and Priscilla Harding. Mrs. Harding i

the grand daughter of William Keith.



JOHNSON STREET

No.20 (olé #16) Built in 1897 for Jerry Gogan.
1974 Owned by his sons James and John Gogan



JOHNSON STREET
No.23 (old #15)
This is given in Nov. 1923 as Ablion Falla's new house.
1928 Purchased by Rosario Granata.

1974 Owned by his heirs.



JOHNSON STREET
No. 24 (old #24) Built in 1897.

1913 Taxed to Michael Ryan. Mrs. Michael Ryan sold.

1929 Fournier place sold to Alex Sale. Alex Salo lived hereuuntil 194

1943 Robert Sanborn taxed for the "Fournier place"

1947, 1952, 1957 Robert and Irene Sanborn taxed for the Salo house.

By 1956 owned by Dalton Jewett, owner 1974.



JOENSCN STREET
No. 26 (old #20 )
1913 Oumed by Thomas Fitzpatrick.
1922 Gordoen. Wark owaned the Fitzpatrick house which he owned untill947
1951 Charles Zahn purchased and sold in 1967 tc Eugene an:d Beverly
Whittemore, owners 1974. 7This house neecds research back of 1913,
It may bave been one «f the houses built by Samuesl Johnson

before 1900, but wes not on themaps of 1892 ox 1901,



JOHNSON STREET

(old # 21) Thomas Winters, carpenter, built this place for
James Wark and he was taxed for it from 1913 through 1927.
April 1937 He sold to William Brunelle who owned through 1952.
1957 It was taxed to Edward + Ruth Hardy.

1967 Taxed to Lester G.+ Edna B. McCassey who sold to RAndell Rossen,
owner 1974,



JOHNSON STREET
NO. 29 (old #17) Built before 1900
1913 Owned by Philip Rocca.
1972 By Mrs Elizabeth Rocca



JOHNSON STREET

No.30 (old #22) 1In 1913 this was taxed to Patrick Fitzpatrick but
Bernice Keith says that there was a family named Dube who lived
there earlier, and she thinks it was an older house. It is not
on the 1892 or 1901 map.

1922 It was taxed to Michael Fitapatrick.

1913 Louis Trow purchased the Mahar place.

July 1952 Permit for Mrs. Mabel Trow to add a porch. She is the

daughter-in-law of Louis Trow, and owner 1974.

>



JOSLIN ROAD

First house on the left from Jennison Road.

This was settled by Capt. Andres Bradfori; in 1743 who married
a daughter of Col. John Goffe for his second wife. This was in the
part of Amherst known as Souhegan West. He bought the right of
John Bowtel of Reading MA, also the right of John Farrington of
Lynn MA to lot NO.22 and to lot 110 in Souhegan West. These were
grants made to soldiers who took part in King .Phillip's War.
This house was owned by his son Capt. John Bradford until 1800.
Luther Averill owned until his death in 1864. Map of 1854 gives
Luther Averill. His cousin Helen Averill married J. Fitch Crosby.
Mapes of 1892 and 1901 give J. Fitch Crosby.
By 1913 it. was owned by-ﬁifé Joslin and after his death by his son

Charles Porter Joslin, owner Jan 1974, (over)



This house still has many of its original features and has been

modernized only as to electicity and oil heat.



JOSLIN ROAD
Second house on the left.

This was probably built by Joseph Wallace who married in 1779
and died in 1838. Map of 1854 gives Taylor as owner. Before that
1846 Abel Hutchinson, son of Nathan reside there for a short time.
1872 The farm was purchased by Nathaniel Pierce (100 acre farm)
1902 N. Pierce was 80 years old, but still cared for 20 head of
cattle, several horses and 200 hens.

May 1911 His place as sold at auction for $4000 and bought by
Mrs. A.L. Curtis of Wilton. Ever since that date the farm
has belonged to a Curtis (Clintina E. and present owner (1974)

Charles F. Curtis.



Joslin Road
The next house on the left.
This was first a camp (Luke Duffy) moved there from the
Mont VErnon Road. Charles Curtis added to it to make a house for
his hired man. Later he traded it with his Aunt Clintina for the
big house.
1974 1t is the home of Frederick and Vurlyne Curtis who in 1964

were given a permit to raise the roof and add dormer windows

in the front.



JOSLIN ROAD
The house on the right was a camp - added to by moving a
building from the golf links in Mont Vermon by Lena Destroismaison

and in 1954 she sold to Harold H. Hutchinson. He owned 1974
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